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TO: Tamar Scialo, Executive Assistant
Congress Watch/P ublic Citizen

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: Being True to Rhetoric about Citizenship & Democratic
Participation

As discussed, aftached is my June 16th memo, which Mr. Morrison stated he read - but forwhich he told me I
could expect "NOTHING" from Public Citizen: no legal assistance, no referral, and no help in getting press
attention.

Mr. Mordson pretended he did not know if it was 'true" that I was arrested for simply requesting to testity at the
Senate Judiciary Committee's public hearing. Aside from the fact that Mr. MorrisonweliXnowjfrom hispast
contacts with me and my workproduct that what I say is true, the "truth" about my arrest is evidenced from the
documents posted on the homepage of www.judgewatch.org.- to which the memo expressly refers. Mr. Morrison
was not ashamed to tell me he had not read a single one of these homepage documents - ind he expressed not
the slightest recognition that if he were to busy to read them himself, his obligation was to delegate the task to
someone else before announcing that I could expect "NOTHING" from Public Cit izen.

Please let me hear from you as to how Public Citizen will be responsibly addressing the June 16th memo - such
as was not done by the insolent and abusive Mr. Morrison. Meantime, the memo wil l  be posted on the homepage
of www.judgewatch.org.

Thank you.


